The Growth of Port Isaac and Port Gaverne

Prior to the 19th century little is knewn about the buildings that made up Port Isaac and Port Gaverne. At very lew tides, the remains of the Tudor pler can be seen just inside the western breakwat er, suggesting a sizeable community must have been here to need such civil engineering works. When John Norden visited Cornival around 1584 he described Port Issac as "Portissick, a hamlet and haver, wounderfully increasedalso in havidinges of late vasies by fishings." Heals omeglioned Port Gaverne "Partikerne a little onue for Lehen houses" and they was somfymas a cyane to lifte cit and downe suche compitates as were thertaken in to be transported, or browght in and included; and therhave bene diverbuyldinges, now all decayde since the growingot Portissick." Port Quin was also mentioned "Port-guin a little tramlet and trambourner the former muche increasinge by fishinge also", as wee Trelights and Tolraggott. afheitrather briefly "Trelasse a harriel Treragget a harriet" From Norden's comments, we can infer that Port Gaverne was more prominent than Port Issac in earliery ears. Pehans the building of benier caused our fisherfolk to move over to the more protected cove. A martisme survey of North Comists fisherman carried out by Francis Bassett afew decades later showed many tamily nemes, such as Brewn, Collins and Rowe, were as well represented inour parish then as now



Part of Norden's 1584 Map

One of the earliest distalled maps of any part to the area is a noid estate maps team forecome is Manne of Tercer. This is untied at Junt prebably c1800 as it shows Port Gaiverne proto to he building of the thir cellars in 1802. Port Issue: testis is just of the map, only this cells as above her dispersion of the processing the map of the processing the processing the map of the processing the third processing the processi



Part of Earl Fortescue's Manor of Treore Estate Map c1800

Tithe Map of 1840

This was he very first accurately surveyed map to show all the buildings here. Port Isaaowas almost exclusively corlined to the valley bot torn with a few propert ies creeping up Fore St reat as far as the bottom of Back Hill, as well as thebottom of Rose Hill. The house halfway down Margalet's Lane recently renamed 'Salors' is shown and this can be seen on that earlier map from c1800. Field number 945 at the bottomof Back HII was called 'Lime Kiln Plet' and the grey squarein the southern corner is the time kiln. Note that the only rout e from Port Isaac to Port Governe was via Beck Hill, the existing upper part of Fore Street not being made for some decades. The land to the north of Back Hill was knownas Trewatha Commen, and mainly ewned by Earl Follecue. The boom time for pilchardswas wellover, and the three fishcellars above the village are unoccurried or used for storage. The Good Injent cellar was demolished in 1875t o make way forthe village school. The Mary cellar is nowcoadquard cottages, withs dimose of the oldwalls seen from the coast path. The northern arm of the Providence celtar is now settages, with the one nearest the harbour call ed 'Previdence'. Port Gaverne comprises the four fishcet lars, Venus, Liberty, Rashleigh and Union, withthe Union Inn, now Porl Gaverne Inn, end Pink Coffage (both shown or the earlier map), as well as Valley Cottage.

Ordnance Survey Map of 1880

In the second half of the 19th Century the Obstance Burry was taked both withhapping the winder caustry lawly large-capital They wided both takes in 19th and published their map the fallwarp part. A Disch is the 19th and published their map the fallwarp part. A Disch is the comparison of the compari

Revised Ordnanee Survey Map of 1905

The Ordnance Survey published a revised map in 1907 from a t 905 survey Two important community buildings are nowshown; SI Peter's Church constructed in 1882, and the Temperance Hall (now the Village Hall) in 1896. The intervening 25 years showed considerable development on the high ground between Port Issue and Port Gaverne. The large bouses on the Terrace have been constructed to take full advantage of the views. Such development was no doubts purred on by thecomingol the railway to Port Isaac Road station in 1895, a few miles inland. In 1899 Eart Fertescue tried to cash in on Port issao's development by offering his land opposite the Terracefor large housing (what is now the council carpark and extending further round oneither side of the chif path). This was mainly unsucces stull (only the Vicarage was built), as was a second attempt in t911 when he tried to dispose of all of his land here. New Poad is now in place. It is show as gated at the northernend and may have been a toll road. The startof Tintagel Terrece is shown, but there was no Hartland Roadto which it could connect. In Port Gaverne, Headlands has been built in this prime clifftop location giving extensive views. The caming of the railway also brough clianges te Port Gaverne, as the Rashteigh cellar was welcoming visitors in 1896. Church youth groups from London were spending two week holidays here for just under two pounds each - a large sum in those days. The old ear lefte were made into dermitorice with costs of hammorks, and local concerts were given by the youngsters as a thank you for the hospitality they always received. This went on until the outbreak of the First World War.

Subsequent Growth and the Villages Today

The 20th Century sawmost construction on the higher ground ownshited, with much of Tereothia, ane, New Pood and Tiffelgiff Teracebeing infilled between the wars, continuing into the 1950s with side to late importation. Local authority/housing began in the late 1950s with the terrece of houses in fleweth Lace nepothe 50 Nertherload. These were careadded on the 1930s up to the 1950s in Haristand Road. Immediately altertite Second World War bursten local authority pre-fals were received where the school.

and Maylend Olive aeroom. These were level in util the later part of the Visits when the Nije California was of the Visits of Visits of the Visits of the Visits of the Visits of Visits of Visits of the Visits of Visits

Shershell estate was a private development completed in 1976, with 1 Shershell Ross dire show house. The Isa Ismaj pridevelopment was Hilson's Close, a housing association project of 26 homes, which saw its first tenant in 1991. A key part of the deal was the inclusion of a purpose built community sungry to replace the old or or in Timitiged Terrain.

Those his celars in Pool Caverna are still here, but mainly converted to practicing an visitee. There was series minor development but ween the wast, and Caimtenore was creded in 1834. Small airli or rebuilding continues, but her wildige merains essentially hat created 200 years go. The aerol shot of our visiteges beday is a Geogra Easth image dated this collection. The control least date others plant are stollage which could collect 2000. The count least date others plant are stollage which could forcesses the control least date of the country of the control forcesses the stollage of the country of the country of forces shot stollage.